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flith respect to the recommended increase in the per diem. rate
from $20 to $35 per day, your report reveals that a survey of field
station directors indicates that the current $20 per ditm is
inadequate. It was further reported that very few hotels and motels
or public restaurants (including so-called "fast food" outlets) pro-
vide discounts to veterans and beneficiaries. From this, and sub-
Sequent study by the representatives of interested Departments and
Staff Offices in VA Central Office, agreement was reached that an
increase in the beneficiary per diem rate was indicated.

Your report recommends a maximurm rate of $35 because it is also
the maximum per diem rate allowed Federal employee travelers and that
a lesser arount would be unsatisfactory. It is reported that bene-
ficiaries must pay the same commercial lodging and meal costs to which
Federal euployees are subject. It is also noted that the rate
recommended is based on the actual costs of meals and lodgings
reported in the numerous, moderate-sized, urban and suburban areas
in which VA field stations are located. The report further proposes
that VA field station directors exercise their authority to raise or
lower the per diem rate to suit the existing cost situations in
their service areas. Upon approval of the 3?35 per diesn rate, VA
Mianual -iP-1, Part 11, Chapter 3, Beneficiary Travel Management, will
be amended to nore clearly outline not only the authority of direc-
tors to take action to establish equitable per diem rates, but also
their responsibility to do so.

With regard to the second recommendation, your report revealed
that an increase is needed in the nonemployee attendant fee area.
1This indication is supported by medical Adatinistration personnel
In Veterans' AdmJnistration Central Office (VACO) based on their
experience with this aspect of the program. 1owever, no detailed data
is available on conditions involved with nonemployee attendant travel
oil which to base a sound recommendation for an increase. It is noted
that any account that would he recomawended at this time would be the
result of arbitrary rate-setting action and, therefore. would be
unsatisfactory. Accordingly, it is recommended that the Office of
::Ianagement Services, in coordination with Medical Adinistration
Service, bv;,S, coaduct a special supplemental study on nonemployee
attendants in order to obtain data on which an equitable rate say
be established and subi:mitted to the Administrator for approval.
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We feel that insufficient data has been supplied to substanti-
ate an increase in the per dies from $20 to $35. Of the 29 VA field
stations surveyed, 19 reported $20 per diem was inadequate, yet none
had.exercised their authority to raise the existing cost situation
in their area. Further, although five field stations responded that
the $20 per dtem was adequate, there was no indication of whether a
lesser amount would be sufficient and if so whether these stations
had used their authority to lower the rate below $20. In view of the
fact that none of the stations have raised tie rate or possibly low
ered the rate as authorized, we are concerned that a per diem rate
increase to $35 would result in that rate becoming both the -minimum
and maximum for all stations.

In this connection,, we observed in our comments on last year's
reco'mmendations the concern of the Gongress that beneficiary travel
reinbursement costs m!ust be brought under control. This coupled
with the fact that the Directors of VA tacilities have been delegated
the authority to increase or decrease the $20 per diem rate based
upon prevailing meal and lodging costs in the service areas of their
facilities, caused us to concur in your recommendation that no
increase be made in the $20 per dies rate. The information presented
in your report of February 12, 1979, does not make a sufficient show-
ing to cause us to change our view. It is suggested that a study
of the frequency of use of the authority to raise or lover the
present $20 per diem rate by Directors of VA facilities/ and the
amount of increases and decreases1 would provide a more meaningful
basis upon which to base a proper per diem rate.

Accordingly we do not concur with your first recommendation.
WTe do concur wtsth the second recommendation.

Sincerely yours,

Comptroller General
teof the United States




